SPT MONTGOMERY LLC

26111 Upper Beacon Place
Montgomery, TX 77316
(936) 647-0420

July 16, 2024

Mr. Dave McCorquodale
Planning & Development
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, TX 77316

Re:  Request to Rezone 15.46 Acres of Land
SPT Montgomery LLC
NW Corner of Lone Star Parkway and Liberty Street (FM 149)
City of Montgomery, Texas

Dear Mr. McCorquodale:

It is the desire of SPT Montgomery LLC to develop 15.46 acres of land at the NW corner of Lone
Star Parkway and Liberty Street. The current land plan includes 7.69 acres of proposed multi-
family development (duplex community) and 7.77 acres of proposed commercial development.

The 15.46 acres of land is currently zoned as Industrial (ID). As a result, SPT Montgomery LLC
kindly requests the City of Montgomery consider rezoning 7.69 acres of land as Multi-Family
Residential (R-2) and 7.77 acres of land as Commercial (B). The 7.69 acres of land is planned
for approximately 30 Duplex Buildings for a total of 60 units served by an entrance to Lone Star
Parkway. The 7.77 acres of land is planned for two office/retail buildings, two office-warehouse
buildings along the frontage of Lone Star Parkway and a self-storage facility on the back portion
of the property. The preliminary land plan is included as part of this request.

We look forward to working with your office and the City of Montgomery. If you have any questions
or comments, please contact us.

Sincerely,
SPT Montgomery LLC

il

Anthony Broussard, Managing Partner




